
From:
To:
Subject: Re:  Arrival/Departure & Collection List
Date:  October  2020 

Hi 

I left  pm. I collected:

  Bladder, kidney, testis

  Bladder, kidneys, testes, penis

  Bladder, kidneys, testes, penis

Thanks,

 
Sent:  September , 2020 

 
 

 
Thank you! all good. 

 
Sent: , September , 2020 

 
 

 
Hi 

Hopefully it will go through this time.  Departure time & specimens collected below.  Thanks,

 
, September , 2020 

 
 

 
Hi 

I collected from  the penis, kidneys, bladder, & testes. I left at . Thanks,



 
Sent: , September , 2020 

 
 

 
Hi 

I arrived at  Thanks,

 
, August , 2020 

 
 

 
Hi 

I apologize for the delay and the lack of reply! I forgot my laptop at home yesterday, if I don't
reply via email or you need a question answered sooner rather than later please feel free to
text me on my cell. 

 

Best, 
 

 
, August  2020 

 
 

 
Hi ,

Thought I sent this!  I left at . Thanks, 

 
, August  2020 

 





, July  2020 
 

 
 
Hi 
 
Definitely thought I was sending these emails to you and not replying to myself!  Log info for
today down below. Thanks,
 
 

 
, July , 2020 

 
 

 
Hi ,
 
I left at . Thanks,
 
 

 
, July 2020 

 
 

 
Hi ,
 
I collected: 
 

    Penis, tested, bladder, kidneys
 

    Penis, tested, bladder, kidneys
 
Thanks,
 

 
, July , 2020 

 
 

 
Hi 
 



I arrived at  Thanks, 
 
 

 
 July , 2020 

 
 

 
Hi 
 
I arrived at  
 

   Pelvis, leg
 

   Pelvic organs, leg. 
 
I left at  Thanks, 
 
 

 
, July , 2020 

 
 

 
Thank you!
 

  
, July  2020 

 
 

 
Hi , 
 
I arrived at 
 

   Pelvis, Ext genitalia
 

   Pelvis, Ext genitalia 
 

   Lower half of body
 
I left at  pm. Thanks,
 
 









From:
To:
Subject: Re:  Arrival/Departure & Collection List
Date:  September  2020 

Hi 

I left at . I collected:

 Clitoris, bladder, kidney, int repro

  Penis, bladder, tested, kidney

Thanks,

 
, September , 2020 

 
 

 
Hi 

I arrived at  Thanks,

 
 August , 2020 

 
 

 
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

I arrived at . Thanks,

 
 July , 2020 

 
 

 
That’s ok! thank you
 

  
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
 
 

 
, June  2020 

 
 

 
Sounds good.
 

 
, June  2020 

 
 

 
Hi 
 
Ok thanks!  I’ll leave now then  Thanks,
 

 
, June  2020 

 
 

 
yes, that is it. 

 
, June , 2020 

 
 

 
let me check, one sec
 

 
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
 

 
, June 2020 

 
 

 
Hi ,
 
Ok thanks!  I’ll leave now then  Thanks,
 

 
, June , 2020 

 
 

 
yes, that is it. 

 
, June  2020 

 
 

 
let me check, one sec





 
Hi 
 
Just starting the thread for me. I arrived today at   Thanks,
 




